From: NYT Corrections <corrections@nytimes.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 7,2022 10:37 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Re: CORRECTIVE JOURNALISM REQUIRED: "New York Judge Dies by Suicide..."

& your ongoing articles on the NYS budget, concealing its unconstitutionality,
unlawfulness, fraud, & larceny

Thank you for contacting The New York Times. We appreciate readers who share their feedback and
help us report thoroughly and accurately.

You have written to the corrections department, and your message will reach the appropriate editor or
reporter promptly. If we determine there is a correctable error, a correction will be appended to the article
and published in print if necessary. Because of the volume of email we receive, we cannot respond
individually to every query.

For other issues, please visit the following pages:

Share feedback on our news coverage

Submit a letter to the editor
Share a confidential news tip

Manage your subscription or report a delivery problem



https://www.nytimes.com/2019/10/15/homepage/contact-newsroom.html
https://help.nytimes.com/hc/en-us/articles/115014925288-How-to-Submit-a-Letter-to-the-Editor
https://www.nytimes.com/tips
https://help.nytimes.com/hc/en-us/categories/115001711108-Account-management-

